Operating Under Council - Manager Government Since 1957
Public Works Department

TO: Golf Advisory Commission Members
FROM: Tony Oligney-Estill, Director of Parks & Recreation
SUBJECT: Golf Advisory Commission Meeting

A meeting of the Golf Advisory Commission has been scheduled for Tuesday, July 23, 2019 at
4:00 p.m. in the Erickson Conference Room located on the main floor of City Hall.

AGENDA

Roll Call
Approve minutes of the June 25, 2019 meeting

Greenkeeper Report

1

2

3

4, Golf Professional Report
5 Old Business

6 New Business

7 Citizen Comments
8

Adjournment

Please call Michelle at 345-3623 should you not be able to attend.
Thank you.

cc: Kelli Bennewitz, City Clerk
Don Miles, Park Superintendent
Matt Miles, Greenkeeper
City Manager, Mayor and Council

Mission: To review and make recommendations to the City Council concerning amendments to the
Municipal Golf Course Ordinance, and any other matters directly related to the operation of a municipal
golf course by the City.
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